Upper Occoquan Service Authority

Leader in Water Reclamation and Reuse

14631 COMPTON ROAD, CENTREVILLE, VIRGINIA 20121-2506
(703) 830-2200

NOTICE OF INTENT TO AWARD

June 16, 2023

Mr. Brian Walker

Senior Vice President and General Manager
Clark Construction Group, LLC

7900 Westpark Drive

McLean, VA 22102

Re: UOSA Contract U2 — Building U Organic Solids Dewatering Improvements

Dear Mr. Walker:

Pursuant to the Instructions to Bidders, the Owner finds Clark Construction Group, LLC
to be the lowest responsive, responsible Bidder for UOSA Contract U2. Accordingly, this letter
serves as the Owner’s Notice of Intent to Award Contract U2 to Clark Construction Group, LLC.

:incerekly),\> C

John W. Airhart, P.E.
Director, Capital Improvements
cc: Bob Angelotti/lUOSA

Brian Owsenek/UOSA

Jeff Small/lUOSA

Shakil Ahmed/UOSA

Kevin Wolfe/UOSA

Kristen Hylton/UOSA

Dustin Baker/UOSA

Don Forgacs/Jacobs

Building F (for posting)
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